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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:02 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/14/2011 3:58:00 PM

Docket Number: 110002-EG

Filename / Path: S:ipsc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS110002.Final Order.tit.doc

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
&Agminktraﬁve[] Parties[ ] Consumer
UMENT NO. (X /Si -1\

DISTRIBUTION:

FINAL ORDER APPROVING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
AMOUNTS AND ESTABLISHING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
FACTORS FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012
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Administrative Assistant ll|
Office of the General Counsel
Phone: (850) 413-8206



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
PANY EMAIL N
NAME CobE ADDRESS CMASTER
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw,com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman{@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (11) Bruce@FlaSEIA.org No
George Cavros, Esqg. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (11b) Paul.lewisjr@pgnamail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george@cavros-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (11} suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. {10) RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 11/15/2011 at 3:25:48 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 861659)

Attachments: 08400-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/15/2011
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Matlida Sanders

From:

/10002 - EC—
Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 11:22 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices "
Cc: Lee Eng Tan PONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK CORRES!

{zﬁaaministrative Parties ] Consamer

Date and Time: 11/18/2011 11:18:00 AM OOO?)—‘),
Docket Number: 110002-EG DOCUMENT NO. (009118
Filename / Path: 04575.04114.conf.ord.tit.doc TION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBU >

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS
OBTAINED DURING THE CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AUDIT (AUDIT NO. 11-005-4-4)
OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
(DOCUMENT NOS. 04575-11 AND 04114-11)

Signed by Commissioner Ronald A. Brise'

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk II EA—}C e - 3
Office of the General Counsel - T
Florida Public Service Commission MA-{ LEV) ~ b ; E\"'_)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
ART M N
NAME one ADDRESS o ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (11) Bruce@F1aSEIA.org No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a} REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, (11b) Paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett/@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george@cavros-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (11) suzannebrownless@@comceast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphesphate.com No

Printed on 11/18/2011 at 3:58.28 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 132402)
Attachments: 08479-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8§560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/18/2011
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Shalonda Hopkins

Friday, October 28, 2011 11:38 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lee Eng Tan; Terri Fleming
Order / Notice Submitted

10/28/2011 11:35:00 AM

110002-EG

110002 Prehearing Order 10 24 11.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

RECENVEDFPSG
110CT 28 AMII: 42
COMMISS|ON

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630

PREHEARING ORDER

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
PARTY IN
conpA o
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george@cavros-law.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (11) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/28/2011 at 12:09:22 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 767753)
Attachments: 07940-11.pdf
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

10/28/2011
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From: Carolyn Craig
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 3:55 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan 110CT |7 PH L: 06
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
R A <A &
Date and Time: 10/17/2011 3:54:00 PM COMMISSION
Docket Number: 110002-EG @ CLERK
Filename / Path: 110002.0ORD-intv.-SACE.doc g
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver \ \ QRO N €6

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION
Signed by Commissioner Brise

Administrative Assistant tll %
Office of the General Counsel 6
AHEC

Phone: (850) 413-6206
’(\\1\\\%\ &
o\ €S D




MEMORANDUM

October 11, 2011

TO: COMMISSIONER RONALD A. BRISE
—
FROM: LEE ENG TAN, OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL <" _~
RE: ‘DOCKET NO. 110002-EG — ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
CLAUSE.

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION, which is ready for your review
and signature. Please call Lee Eng Tan or Carolyn Craig when it has been signed.

TLT:csc
SAPsc\Gel\Geo\WP\201 111 10002\0rders\1 10002.ORD-intv-SACE.com.mem.doc




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
George Cavros, Esq. (10} george(@cavros-law.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george@ecavros-law.com : No

Printed on 10/17/2011 at 4:38:41 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506721)
Attachments: 07579-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/17/2011
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Matiida Sanders 11000 2-£6 PSC—/1-0OYsSO_-pCO-EG
From: Carclyn Craig
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 1:34 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lee Eng Tan — -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - =
oy o ‘
Date and Time: 10/7/2011 1:33:00 PM =5 9 Q
Docket Number: 110002-EG o= 1 =
Filename / Path: 110002.0RD-Intv.doc e~
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver = Z:: -:g Z‘
2 = T
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION - D
Signed by Commissioner Brise
) ‘IJ;XE“Q - 3 / . o :
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY EMA IN
NAME CCOnE Abnkgés coh:;r\gg;?(m
DIRECTORY
!
| Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af mi} No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11h) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (11) Broce@FlaSEIA.org No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel {1 la) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (11) george@cavros-law,com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (11} suzanncbrownless@comcast.net No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 10/7/2011 at 5:30:25 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 518528)
Attachments: 07346-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/7/2011
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Matilda Sanders

From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:52 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Lee Eng Tan; Charles Murphy;
Terry Holdnak
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/2712011 2:44:00 PM \Jt:
Docket Number: 110001-El, 110002-EG, 110003-GU, 110004-GU, 110007-El gy\v
Filename / Path: 110001.02.03.04.07.COM-NOT-HRG & PREHRG.mcb.doc
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing
% r'/

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

DOCKET NO. 110001-El
Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor.

I DOCKET NO. 110002-EG
{H/ Z.é( Energy conservation cost recovery clause. m
¢ : :

Mw . £ DOCKET NO. 110003-GU /1 O00A~ 56’

- 0 Hl ;{1 L9 MA"{‘O Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up. M
i ‘Li l
et 110004-GU
Natural gas conservation cost recovery.
/ ,

110007-El M

Environmental cost recovery clause.

To be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha Brown (GCL). % )

- 24
Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk I1 m/’d LED - Iy
Office of the General Counsel 6
Florida Public Service Commission m’ O - | (-/
Tel: (850) 413-6630 Empil

FPSC, CLK  COR Eiiﬂﬁ?’@N{}ENCE
&Adménistmﬁw[f} ?’arﬁes[j Consemer
POCUMENT NO. 000 271-1
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VASTER
CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Allsolar Service Company david@alisolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes
Begps & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf boce@@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3{@leegov.com Yes
County N
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City Clerk, City of North Port webmaster | @cityofnorthport.com Yes
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes
City Manager, City of Gainesville citymgr@cityofgainesville.org Yes
City of Leesburg EME68 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Marianna deanj@cityofmarianna.com No
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWebfco.charlotte. fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Collier County CollierClerk@CollierClerk.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@eclerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_Info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Gadsden mstraughn@gadsdenclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@ficin.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hernando cao@co.hernando. flus Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBinzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levybocci@cireuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk. Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman{@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commisgsioners, Sumter County countycommissioners@@sumtercountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_meclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mi! No
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making (11) dmoore{@ecoconsult,com No
Florida City Gas mwilliam{@aglresources.com No
Florida City Gas GU602 mwilliam@agliresources.com Yes
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation tgeoffroy@cigas.com No

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4.48:28 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
Zﬁ?\g COMPANY EMAIL M A!Sr?rlik
! CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Cotporation GU616 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkanfman@kagmlaw.com No

Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (11a) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (11b6) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfras.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company -EIR03 tgeoffroy@cfgas.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Public Ulilities Company - Indiantown Division GU606 tgeoffroy@fpuc.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown{@frec.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (10Gardner) schef@gbwlegal.com No

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association (11) Bruce@FlaSEIA.org No

Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMB858 meneillsi@gru.com Yes
General Electric Company davidl swanson@ge.com Yes
Grossman Law Firm (11 Wiggins) p.wiggins@gfblawfirm.com No

Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno{@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company (3} sdriteno@southernco.com No

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No

Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A, bkeating@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce. may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufrman@kagmlaw.com No

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw@macfar.com No

Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@ecityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor{@cityofannamaria.com Yes
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Belieair Beach nmecollum@cityofbelleairbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs carbutine@belleairbluffs-fo.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earihlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info{@cityofbradentonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbernardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes
Mayor, City of Callaway mayormeer@cityofcallaway.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Chiefland cityhall@chieflandfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jelarki@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach cityclerk@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@icoconutcreek.net Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheygi@icodb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm(@eustis.org Yes

Printed on 9/27/2011 at 4:48:28 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
1;1!3‘; COMPANY EMAIL MA'S 'f:,ER
CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org Yes
Mayor, City of Freeport mayor@freeportflorida.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade maurnls@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@cityfimyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary(@nefcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smith@groveland-fl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne cityhall@cityofhawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach info@IRBeity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Jacob City jacobcity@wfeca.net Yes
Mayor, City of Key West mayor@keywestcity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights city@keystoneheighis.us Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor{@citylabelle.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pshontz@madeirabeachfl,gov Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerk@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirezi@cityofmascotte.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Milton mayorg75(@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Monticello eanderson@mymonticello.net Yes
Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr@ei.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Naples mayor@naplesgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Niceville admin{@niceville.org Yes
Mayor, City of Ocala rewers@ocalafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Okeechobee kbarnes@cityofokeechobee.com Yes
Mayar, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palm Bay palmbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palmetio chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@cityofperry.net Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker{@port-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsj@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor. City of Port St. Lucie info@eityofpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgelerk@gci. punta-gorda.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@cityofrockledge. org Yes
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian city(@cityofsebastian.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop0166@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Tallahassee John.Marks@talgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Valparaiso mayorcostas@valpo.us Yes
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaido@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood(@cfl.rr.com Yes
i Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Bell townmanageri@townofbellflorida.com Yes
Mayor. Town of Cross City xcity@belisouth.net Yes
Mayor. Town of Esto townofesto@wfeca.net Yes
Mavyor. Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownofl@ibellsouth.net Yes
Mayor. Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam.net Yes
Mayor. Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386(@windstream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland(@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach bioritai@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Noma townofnoma@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of North Redington Beach townclerk@townofnorthredingtonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Paxton topaxtongigteom.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Polk City cory.carrier@mypolkcity.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Ponce de Leon townpdl@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Shalimar mayor{@shalimarflorida.org Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin{@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes
Mayor, Town of Westviile westville@embargmail.com Yes
Mayor, Village of Highland Park clerk@highlandpark-fl.org Yes
Messer Law Firm (10} nhorton@lawfla.com No

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. fself@lawfla.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg state.fl.us Yes
QOffice of Public Counsel woods.monica@leg. State. FL.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (10¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg,.state fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel {11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state. fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel (11b) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No

Pennington, Moore, Witkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@penmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI&01 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy(@stjoegas.com No

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 andy(@stjoegas.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc, ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless, PA (11) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No

Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village ¢lerk@balharbourflorida.com Yes
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palim Beach smarkiw@royaipalm beach.com Yes
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7@comcast.net Yes
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 578015)
Attachments: 06974-11.pdf

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

9/27/2011
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Diamond Williams

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:39 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

7/28/2011 11:35:00 AM

110002-EG
1:7\20111110002\Orders\05832.06113.conf.or tit.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

PSC-1) —03|8 -Cro.-
_E6 o E<

1TJUL28 AMII: 43

COMMISSION
CLERK

ORDER GRANTING SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL

CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 05832-06 AND 06113-06

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214

faxeO - 3
MayLen - !
FMAILED ~ /%

F26l, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
I Adininistrative [} Furties [} Constmer
Foccument v0.000 31 1L

SO TTNON
TRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADD}]EESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL !
NAME CODE ADDRESS O TR N
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroyi@ctgas.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail com No
| White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 414809)
Attachments: 05254-11.pdf
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

7/28/2011
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Diamond Williams [lop62-EG

1.
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:29 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11JUL 28 AMII: 43
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
Date and Time: 7/28/2011 11:27:00 AM CL o
Docket Number: 110002-EG '7 P%D
Filename / Path: 1:\2011\110002\0Orders\07733.02446-06.conf.or.tit. doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FOURTH REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 07733-02, 02446-06 AND 08087-10

Crder signed by Commissioner Brisé.

—

M o 130 CE
Gloria Ross ,F - FP5¢, CLE - COW?‘P%N_}??:;&&E
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l A< EO 3 g A‘a,-,masmvuﬂ Ferues m: W :
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
P COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME cobe ADDRESS ASTER
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffrov@cfgas.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) Jjohn burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/28/2011 at 4:56:49 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 067985)
Attachments: 05258-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this aftachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/28/2011




Diamond Williams J10002-FC

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:33 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11JUL 28 AMII: L3

Ce: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION

Date and Time: 7/28/2011 11:31:00 AM CLERK

Docket Number: 110002-EG ()] PP
Filename / Path: E2011\110002\0rders\08718.09551 . conf.or tit.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING THIRD REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 08718-00 AND 09551-00

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

, CORRESPONDENCE
Glovia Ross F =)~ ‘ PoC, CLK -

Commission Deputy Clerk Il A - Ammmsimmm Fursies {_] Consumer
Office of the General Counsel /14,4/ LE ‘g

Florida Public Service Commission - ! > -
850-413-6214 EMAILED ii‘“ TRIBUTION e
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS co&agfs?:m

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

Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No

Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno{@southernco.com No

Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No

Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@)leg.state.fl.us No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/28/2011 at 4:59:43 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 562185)
Attachments: 05259-11.pdf

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

PSC~11- 07
/600 2-£6 - 034~ Cro-Ec-

Gloria Ross o
Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:12 AM .
CLK - Orders / Notices 1MJUL 28 AMII: L2
Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman
Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION

c
7/28/2011 11:10:00 AM LERK
110002-EG
1:\20114110002\0rders\02365-11.conf.or.tlf.doc 8
Signed / Hand Deliver /3%.

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL

CLASSIFICATION OF CERTAIN MATERIALS
DOCUMENT NOS. 08245-04 AND 08396-04

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

Gloria Ross £0 /

Commission Deputy Clerk Il WiasL - P g

Office of the General Counsel - ! Fese, CLK - CORRL:::,P(E%DENCE

Florida Public Service Commission FEMA [[_Eﬁ IR Adninisirative] ) Puries ) Consamer

850-413-6214 weument Ne. 000311
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS co]:\lq’}\(aslgg{ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b) karen. white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b}) Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco,com No
Gunster Law Firm (10K eating) BKeating{@gunster.com No |
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No |
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/28/2011 at 5:03:16 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 851089)
Attachments; 05260-11.pdf

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




Diamond Williams lloo 62-£6

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:23 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices M JUL 28 &Ml 42
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSIGN ] A
i
Date and Time: 7/28/2011 11:21:00 AM CLERK &
Docket Number: 110002-EG
Filename / Path: 1\2011\110002\0Orders\05980-07.06583-07 .conf.or tit.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING SECOND REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 05980-07 AND 06583-07

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

T - . A NG EY & M ) i E
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Fiorida Public Service Commission £mA PGISTRIDUTION: e
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1100602
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL -
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohwiiwiffs?:ozﬂ
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
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeatingi@gunster.com No
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

Printed on 7/28/2011 at 4:53:20 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 147774)
Attachments: 05257-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

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

_llooo 2-F£6G

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Gloria Ross i " L2
Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:19 AM :
CLK - Orders / Notices 1 JUL 28

Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman .

Order / Notice Submitted CGTS{C&ESRSFEDH

7/28/2011 11:17:00 AM

110002-EG S
1:1\2011\110002\0rders\06604-05.06625-05.conf.or.tit.doc p
Signed / Hand Deliver

r

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL

CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 06604-05 AND 06625-05

Order signed by Commissioner Brise.

/v"
Gloria Ross TAXED -~ 3
Commission Deputy Clerk |l = 7K
Office of the General Counsel M/} /L - /i
Florida Public Service Commission -
850-413-6214 FmAILEE

Fo5e. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
'1 %\Adm avisteative [ Porties L} Consumer
E pocuMENT NO. Q0031 -1

if.,.,, BUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
MPANY L N
NAME o ADDRESS CONMISERON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11b}) karen.white@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
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

Printed on 7/28/2011 at 4:48:57 PM
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Page 1 of'1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email iD = 680231)
Attachments: 05256-11.pdf
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




[]0002 - £6 PS 1 -03/9-C Fo-E5

‘Diamond Williams

. |t O ay EB ~ SE
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:16 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11JUL 28 EMI:L2
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMISSION
Date and Time: 7/28/2011 11:14:00 AM ‘. (f’ CLERK
Docket Number: 110002-EG p
Filename / Path: IA2011\110002\0Orders\06439.07115-08.conf.or.tlit.doc %Q

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NOS. 06439-08, 07155-08 AND 08091-10

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

faxet 3,

AXED ”

7 ORRESPONDENCE
Gloria Ross - 260, CLK -G

Commission Deputy Céerk i /744'/ LED /2 i&;\dmrzsﬁm& vl ) F 5%3 {:Lonﬁver
Office of the General Counsel - e ITNO. -
Florida Public Service Commission EMA I LED i ;{3}"{1137*““: _QO_SJ______ :
850-413-6214 51,» REBUTION: ——




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL e

NAME CODE ADDRESS CONI:IN?IS?:ON

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
Guif Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating(@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john burneit@pgnmail.com No
| White Springs Agricultural Chemicais, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/28/2011 at 4:46:30 PM




Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 252821)
Attachments: 05255-11.pdf
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




Diamond Williams lloooQ-E6- PSC-11-03)7-CFO~-EG
— — ~HESE I R~EPee—

]
From: Gloria Ross ’
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:06 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 JUL 28 AMII: 42
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMMI SSI10
Date and Time: 7/28/2011 11:01:00 AM CLERK
Docket Number: 110002-EG lQ
Filename / Path: 12011\110002\0rders\08665.07900-09.01281-10.conf.or tit.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS
OBTAINED DURING THE CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AUDIT (AUDIT NO. 09-028-4-1
OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (DOCUMENT NOS. 08665-09, 07900-09 AND 01281-10

Fess, CLK - C )RRLSPCN DENCE
Order signed by Commissioner Brisé. ‘

Az*mn istretive | Puries L_,Lansmr er

FAXED - 3 lw»camf;m Mo, 000

Gloria Ross <0 - eRIUTION:
Commission Deputy Clerk I MA /4 / ; Lis : it

Office of the General Counsel N i |

Florida Public Service Commission Lmpiee — 1

850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADD;:ESS CO?!?S?S%?ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john.bumnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10} RMiller@pesphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/28/2011 at 4:39:54 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 429260)

Attachments: 05253-11.pdf
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




PsSC~l] -O316-CFRO-tG

Diamond Williams _ /loo0A- E6- I o
CIVELT W .

From: Gloria Ross -
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:09 AM .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11JUL 28 AMII: 42
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COM MISSION
Date and Time: 712812011 11:07:00 AM CLERK

Docket Number: 110002-EG
Filename / Path: 1:\2011\110002\0Orders\03047-11.conf.or tit.doc 3
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver Pox

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST OF CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION OF DOCUMENT NO. 03047-11

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

FPsiC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
. G Adinisirative | ] Puniies |} Consumer
Gloria Ross F _ N Adinisiative 1:]
Commission Deputy Clerk I ANED 3 | pocumint e, 00031~
Office of the General Counsel LETRIZUTION:
Florida Public Service Commission /}M. iLtep - |1 juts Ul o
850-413-6214

FmalILED = [2&




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL In
NAME CODE ADDRESS cepgﬁgsg?m
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
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@]leg.state. fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) john burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 7/28/2011 at 4;35:29 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 954558)

Attachments: 05252-11.pdf
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



RECEIVED-FPSC
11MAY 23 AMIO: L6

COMMISSION
CLERK |
10002 -Ea
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
RAdmxmmwve[:] Parties Dconsmcr

DGCUMENT No. 00021~

DISTRIBUTION:

COMPLETE THIS SECTIORN

1 Complete ltems 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
tem 4 if Restricted Dellvery Is desired.,
% Print your name and address on the reverse

$0 that we can retumn the card to you.
& Attach this card to the back of the malilplece,
or on the front If space permits,

1. Asticlo Addressed to: /1 Q00 2 -6 KYES,enterdefWaryad&masbelow;
PHO36T0-10

Kenneth M. Rubin, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company | . .

700 Universe Boulevard 3. Sevice Typps

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 | [BGerttied Mal gmaggm tor Merchancins

Ll insured Mall  [J C.OD.
4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) 1 Yos
® raeer o somvice labey 7007 3410 0002 4112 530k
Domestic Rotum Recelpt T tomescem1sn

PS Form 3811, February 2004




FLORIDA

STATE OF
COMMISSIONERS: T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN e ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR " COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A, BRISE (850)413-6770

EDUARDOE. BALBIS
JULIEL BROWN o 53

Public Serpice ommission
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Admigisirative_Parties_Consumer

May 16, 2011 DOCUMENT NO. _©p 0 3744
DISTRIBUTION:
Kenneth M. Rubin, Esquire Certified Mail
Florida Power & Light Company Certified No. 7009 3410 0002 4112 5306

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110002-EG
Dear Mr. Rubin:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03670-10 be returned to
the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material,

Sincerely, p

%

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: Devlin Higgins, Division of Economic Regulation
Lee Eng Tan, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us


mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com

CLK Officlal Filing****3/30/12011 3:55 PM

Matlida Sanders

LA LA A

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

P3e-1 -018]-Cro - ES

[10002A-E6&
— b 1

Terry Holdnak = T

Wednesday, March 30, 2011 3:55 PM - = L

CLK - Orders / Notices & o

Lee Eng Tan e té

Order / Notice Submitted r;n =

3/30/2011 3:50:00 PM Z. =
110002-EG o @
05373.conf.or.tit.doc 'S s R
Signed / Hand Deliver —3 -

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS

To be issued today if possible!

Terry K. Holdnak

OBTAINED DURING THE CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AUDIT

{(AUDIT NO. 09-350-4-1} OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
Signed by Commissioner Brisé

(DOCUMENT NOS. 05373-10 (X-REF DOCUMENT NO. 04844-10)

.3

Commission Deputy Clerk || ?M{ eo " !
Office of the General Counsel | Lg() 2
Florida Public Service Commission /\/‘Q‘ - [
850-413-6738

@M{ﬁo

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ ] Parties {1 Consumer
UMENT NOQCO 37-(|

DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONII\IIIAN?ITSB;I;ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11) allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil No
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

Printed on 3/30/2011 at 4:30:32 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 143472)
Attachments: 02086-11.pdf

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

3/30/2011



CLK Officlal Flling****2i128/2011 10:15 AM b 1

Matiida Sandors

P‘?g_Q- I - ©1306- Pop -E6 [[0002 -FE

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Order signed by Commissioner Brisé.

W%C ] m@ﬁ
(R Adminisnetive] ] Partis %Cm‘m’f'
Gloria Ross _ DOCUMENT NO. —
Commission Deputy Clerk II { - 3 : ]
Office of the General Counsel ra xlfD DISTRIBUTION: _
Florida Public Service Commission |
850-413-6214 MajLeo -

PN JET O Ty
Gloria Ross l“iEZCC’.i\V" oL
Monday, February 28, 2011 10:15 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lee Eng Tan; Adam Teitzman 11FEB28 AHIO: Ll
Order / Notice Submitted

COMEMISSIO
2128/2011 10:12:00 AM COMMISSION
110002-EG i CLERK
11\2011110002\0RDERS110002.0ep.tit.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver / (p"j""’“"‘

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

EmMLeo - &




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110002

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE AD“‘;!QESS cohr:i‘\nixggfoN
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (11) allan jungels@tyndall.af.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Power & Light Company ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (11b) Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company tgeoffroy@fpuc.com No
Gulf Power Company (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (1 0Keating) BKeating@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11a) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (11) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMilier@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 2/28/2011 at 2:51:41 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 823243)

Attachments: 01304-11. pdf
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

2/28/2011



CLK Official Filing****12/29/2010 3:22 PM  ***** -

Matiida Sanders Psc-]l -aopna -Pco -~ E6- lloooa ~-EG
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:16 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming; Lee Eng Tan; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/29/2010 3:13:00 PM

Docket Number: 100002-110002-EG

Filename / Path: 100002-110002.order.est.TLT.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2011 DOCKET NUMBER

ADMINISTRATIVE

Terry XK. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1)
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

fooe
ooul |
-cﬂ’ﬁi\ W




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS CohﬁlﬁITSE?ON
DIRECTORY
Brickfield Law Firm (10) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0b) ken.rubin@fpl.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gunster Law Firm (10Keating) BK eating(@gunster.com No
Keefe Law Firm {10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail . com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burneti@@pgnmail.com No
White Springs Agticultural Chemicals, Inc. (10) RMiller@pcsphosphate.com No

Printed on 1/3/2011 at 1:47.32 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 55247 1)
Attachments: 00003-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6710.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/3/2011
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 110002-EG Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.

Company: Electric Utilities
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
VY Administrative__Parties__Counsumer

DOCUMENT NO. /321 (\

DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: ___ __ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: . oo
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
(“()" indicates OPR) | ] | X T x 1 i I ox ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

Docket No.110002-EG Date Docketed: 01/03/2011 Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.

Company: Electric Utilities

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
~
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

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: . .
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
(“Q” indicates OPR) | I x [ x 1 x 1 i I x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
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OPR_Staff D Higgins @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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C Hinton 1. * Order Establishing 2011 Docket NONE 01/03/2011
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